

## Modesto Junior College Student Success & Equity Committee

**March 5, 2017**

<b>Voting Members:</b>	<b>Representing</b>	<b>Present</b>	<b>Absent</b>
Curtis Martin	Co-Chair (Faculty Member)		
Flerida Arias	Co-Chair (Administration), Dean of Equity & Student Learning		
Pamela Crittenden	Counseling Faculty Member (General Counseling)		
Claudia Puebla	Counseling Faculty Member (Special Programs)		
Daniel Schmidt	Basic Skills Faculty Member (English/Reading/ESL)		
<i>Vacant</i>	<i>Basic Skills Faculty Member (English/Reading/ESL)</i>		
Ashley Yu	Basic Skills Faculty Member (Math)		
Randy Thoe	Instructional Faculty Member (Career Technical Education)		
Al Smith	Instructional Faculty Member (General Education/Transfer)		
Jennifer Hamilton	Vice President of Instruction		
James Todd	Vice President of Student Services		
Jillian Daly	Dean, Literature and Language Arts		
Laura Maki	Dean, Science, Math and Engineering		
Pedro Mendez	Dean/Admin, Career Technical Education		
Michael Howen	Classified Staff		
Elida Miranda-Zaragoza	Classified Staff		
Jaisen Albor	ASMJC Representative		
<b>Non-Voting Members:</b>			
Scott Kerlin	Director of College Research		
Sheri Lima	Library and Learning Center Manager		
Elizabeth David	First Time In College (FTIC) Coordinator		
<b>Non-Voting Members:</b>	<b>Any Faculty, Staff, Administrator or ASMJC representative beyond the above that is appointed and continually serves on the committee:</b>		
Jenni Abbott	Management, Dean of Institutional Effectiveness		
Jacquelyn Forte	Management, Director of Student Services		
Eva Munguia	Management, Director of Access, Retention, & Student Success		
Talitha Agan	Faculty, History		
Laura Manzo	Faculty, Spanish		
Viengkham Champa	Faculty, Counselor		
Sarah Hawes	Faculty, Reading		
<b>Guest:</b>			
Ashley Griffith	Management, Dean of Student Services		
<b>Recorder:</b>			
Geri Vargas	Student Services		

I. Call to order

II. Approval of minutes: No quorum; tabled

Student Success & Equity Committee

Approved: (Date)

Page | 1

- III. Hans Hauselman – Hans demonstrated and described the FTIC & COLSK 100 programs to the committee. He stated he works in coordination with Margaret Kingori. This began as a small project and grew into over 20 available courses for students. This benefits them because they have a course text at no cost. He also stated that the goal is to assist students in becoming eligible for priority registration. Some discussion within the committee regarding perhaps adding financial literacy as a component within the program.

Hand also reported that there will be a letter sent out to all faculty encouraging them to teach the courses. There will be a link provided that will go back to the committee once created and the faculty apply.

- IV. Integrated Plan Update – The plan has been submitted and available on-line. James will be reaching out to various staff to comment, i.e. English faculty to obtain the comments by the end of the month, 300 words or less.
- V. A2Mend Conference - . Smith presented and reported out the experience of the 2018 conference. Students also shared their experience and what they learned from their experience. The feedback from students was positive and heartfelt by all the committee members. Students shared their appreciation of being given the opportunity to attend

Meeting adjourned at 3:55 p.m.

Next meeting: Monday, Fall Semester, September 27, 2018 (Summer break)